
S No Queries Raised Response to Queries by the Employer

1 We request you to provide Land for erection of Concrete plant. Land will not be provided by TNRDC

2 We request you to provide Interest free mobilization advance 
against Bank guarantee.

As per Clause 47.1 of  GCC part of the Bid Document  "No 
Mobilisation advance/Machinery and equipment advance payment 
will be made to the Contractor for the works"

Can we use equivalent cementitious material like cement or lime The Bidder shall follow the specifications given in the Bill of 

  “Improvement to Roads, Bridges and Culverts of North Chennai Thermal Power Station Road and Ennore Port 
Road for the Movement of 575 MT Special Transport Vehicle in Thiruvallur District, Tamil Nadu ” 

Pre – Bid Meeting held on February 18th , 2013 (at 15:00 hrs), Venue- Conference Hall, TNRDC, Sindhur Panthion Plaza, 2nd Floor, 346, 
Pantheon Road, Egmore,

RESPONSE TO PRE BID QUERIES

Package - I- Improvement, strengthening, widening and realignment of NCTPS Road including construction of bridges and culverts but 
excluding RoB at Athipattu (Km 0/00 to Km 4/800)

3 Can we use equivalent cementitious material like cement or lime 
instead of RBI Grade 81.

The Bidder shall follow the specifications given in the Bill of 
Quantities

4 For Item: 2 –Structures major bridge: Kindly provide  loading 
details for Pile load test *Design Load of 300 MT/ as mentioned in pile layout drawing

5 Item:5.02 –Drainage & Protective works: Kindly provide drawing 
for energy dissipation basin *Drawings will be provided in Addendum -I

6
For Item: 5.06 –Drainage & Protective works: Kindly provide 
drawing for lined trapezoidal drain & kindly mention the thickness 
of stone pitching

*Drawings will be provided in Addendum -I
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7 For Item: 6.07-Road Furniture : Kindly provide drawing for guard 
stone The Bidder shall follow the MORTH standard drawings

8 For Item: 14 –Structures major bridge: Kindly clarify the mastic 
asphalt  6mm thick included in Yes.

9 For Item: 14&15 –Structures major bridge: Kindly clarify the 
mastic asphalt shall be provided for the both item Yes.

10 For Item: 16 –Structures major bridge: Kindly provide drawing for 
ms railing *Drawings will be provided in Addendum -I

11 For Item: 18 –Structures major bridge-Perforated 150mm dia PVC 
pipe - Kindly provide the location where it will be used Only Non Perforated PVC Pipes shall be used at Desk Slabpipe - Kindly provide the location where it will be used

12 For Item: 8 & 9 –Box/Slab Culverts-- Kindly provide thickness of  
floor & Flexible aprons 300MM R.R. should be  used in flexible aprons

13 As per section I ,clause 12.3 kindly clarify whether service tax is 
applicable

The rates quoted by the bidder will be considered to be inclusive of 
all applicable taxes from time ot time 

14 Kindly clarify whether estimate is made based on SOR 2012-2013 Yes
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S No Queries Raised Response to Queries by the Employer

1 We request you to provide Land for erection of Concrete plant. Land will not be provided by TNRDC.

2 We request you to provide Interest free mobilization advance 
against Bank guarantee.

As per Clause 47.1 of  GCC part of the Bid Document  "No 
Mobilisation advance/Machinery and equipment advance payment 
will be made to the Contractor for the works".

3 For Item: 2 –Structures minor bridge: Kindly provide loading 
details for Pile load test *Design Load of 300 MT /as mentioned in pile layout drawing.

4 For Item:5.02 –Drainage & Protective works: Kindly provide 
drawing for energy dissipation basin *Drawings will be provided in Addendum -I

Package - II- Improvement, strengthening, widening, realignment of Ennore Port Road including construction of bridges and culverts. (Km 
0/00 to Km 2/400 )

5
For Item: 5.05 –Drainage & Protective works: Kindly provide 
drawing for lined trapezoidal drain & kindly mention the thickness 
of stone pitching

*Drawings will be provided in Addendum -I

6 For Item: 6.07-Road Furniture : Kindly provide drawing for guard 
stone The Bidder shall follow the MORTH standard drawings

7 For Item: 13&14 –Structures minor bridge: Kindly clarify the 
mastic asphalt shall be provided for the both item Yes.
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8 For Item: 15 –Structures minor  bridge: Kindly provide drawing for 
ms railing *Drawings will be provided in Addendum -I

9 For Item: 17 –Structures minor bridge- Perforated  150mm dia 
PVC pipe - Kindly provide the location where it will be used Only Non Perforated PVC Pipes shall be used

10 For Item: 3–9a. Culverts—kindly confirm that the unit considered 
is ‘tonne’ Shall be read as the Amended Specifiaction in Addendum -I

11 For Item: 8 & 9 –9a. Culverts - Kindly provide thickness of  floor & 
flexible aprons 300MM R.R. should be  used in flexible aprons

12 As per section I ,clause 12.3 kindly clarify whether service tax is 
applicable

The rates quoted by the bidderwill be considered to be inclusive of 
all applicable taxes from time ot time 

13 Kindly clarify whether estimate is made based on SOR 2012-2013 Yes.

   *Drawings are provided in Addendum - I for clarity. 
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